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From: Biggin, Anthony

Sent: Tue, 13 May 2008 17:18:27 +1000
. Sandy White-O Black-O

To:

Cc: Glow, Andrew

Subject: FW: Records

| have checked again - my records tally with those below, | have put the comment c- correct - beside
them, with ‘ makes a total of 13.

Regards

From: Biggin, Anthony

Sent: Wednesdav. 30 April 2008 4:48 PM
To: Sandy White-O Black-O

Subject: Records
Sandy White-ack-O

- | am going through my records for the deactivation on - - | have no file - has
this person been previously deactivated per chance?

The files | currently have are as follows:-
11792958 (x 3838) - correct
correct

correct

orrect

correct

correct

correct

- correct

correct

correct

correct &

done today) - correct.

Total of 12.
Can you check them off that | have the right amount please.

Regards
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